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Cathi Lindsley DISTRIBUTION:

From: Cathi Lindsley
Sent:  Monday, November 17, 2008 11:47 AM

To: Jeff Bates
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080565-TP - Embarq and DSLnet Communications, LLC

Per this e-mail, | will make the change to the docket title as requested below.

Thank you,
Cathi

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 11:42 AM

To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena
Subject: Docket No. 0805565-TP - Embarg and DSLnet Communications, (LC

Cathi,

Please change the docket title to remove the periods between the letters for "L.L.C." so the name mirrors
that shown in MCD for TX288. (The period after the "C" should stay.)

Thomas .. (Jeff) Bates
Research Associate

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding slate business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject fo public disclosure.
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August 25, 2008

Susan S. Masterton, Attorey
Embarq Florida, Inc.

1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 080565-TP

Dear Ms. Masterton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale,
and collocation agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. and DSLnet Communications, L.L.C., which
was filed in this office on August 21, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket., If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080565-TP Date Docketed: 08/21/2008 Title: Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale,
. and collocation agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. and
DSLnet Communications, L.L.C.

Company: DSLnet Communications, LLC
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DISTRIBUTION:
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Program Module A20(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
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Date filed with CLK: 36.
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- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
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where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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